OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
IB INVESTIGATION DIVISION, SUNDARGARH

No.---f-ﬁ.L,I.BZ ..... /Date,__-_al;-_&.-ﬁ___

NE
To
The Divisional Forest Officer
Jharsuguda Forest Division, Jharsuguda.
Sub:- Reply for the essential details regarding proposal seeking prior approval of
central Govt. under FC act, 1980 (Form A/Part-I) for Aherajore Barrage
Project.
Sir,

With reference to your letter No. 2414 dt. 15.09.2015 all the informations as
sought for have been complied by this Office. Details of compliance is furnished below for
your kind perusal.

Sl Essential Sought by DCF Compliance
No .

1 Part I narrating all Annexure 2

2 Check list should be enclosed with the proposal Provided

3 It is seen that non forest Govt. land for CA has been identified in Kolabira | Annexure 15

Range. The same should be prepared by the UA in consultation with
Forest Department.

4 List of Flora & Fauna should be enclosed with the Proposal. Annexure 12

9 Species & Girth wise tree enumeration list should be enclosed with the Annexurel2
proposal.

6 The land schedule of Sabikkissam should be furnished (As per land | Annexure 5
records as on 25/10/1980) existing within the land schedule apart from w
the 14.275 Ha of forest land for which Diversion proposal has been
applied.

7 Administrative approval of the project has not been enclosed. Annexure 19

It is requested to kindly start the Form A/Part II process immediately. Due to the

nature of urgency, we shall appreciate an early action from your side.
Yours sincerely

Ib Investigation DiXision
Sundargarh

MemoNo. [GHh- 45 /Date. 3[- 1R, IS

Copy submitted to the Chief Engineer, Project Planning Formulation & Investigation,
Odisha, SechaSadan, Bhubaneswar / Superintending Engineer, Northern Investigation Circle,
Burla for favour of kind information. ;




